

The request is for 2014 (so yes de-duped by year) and 2015 to date, by zip code for all of Michigan. And yes, I agree we should suppress counts less than 6.

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 11:00 AM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

But it seems to me that we should not release counts less than 6 – those cells should be suppressed. Your thoughts?

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Subject: Re: 2014 lead data

Do we need zip code from the file we deduplicated by year? Either way we can provide, just need to clarify.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2015, at 10:49 AM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

...and the beat goes on...

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 10:48 AM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

Good morning:

Following up on this request from last week. We now have a second reporter, Ron Fonger with MLive, requesting the 2014 lead testing report by zip code. Do we have a timeframe on when we think this will be finalized and posted?

Thank you,

Jennifer Eisner

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 517-241-2112 or EisnerJ@michigan.gov

Cell: PPI

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 5:01 PM

To: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <Dykemal@michigan.gov>

Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

It is true that those old reports do have unsuppressed data by zip code. Colin has weighed in recently on this with Bob Scott, so Bob has told me, advising that this should change. I support the need to implement a set of suppression rules for CLPP data. Coincidentally, Corinne recently convened a workgroup to discuss the issue of data suppression for all of the BOE surveillance systems. (Note: different surveillance programs use different rules, for various reasons). We will need to discuss this issue with Corinne and, I would assume, Colin, and come up with an appropriate set of rules for CLPP before we release 2014 zipcode level counts.

From: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS)

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)

Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)

Subject: RE: 2014 lead data